OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER
13" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Greenville County Courthouse
305 East North Street (Rm 123)
GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29601

John I. Mauldin TEL (864) 467-8522
Public Defender

V. Claire Allen, Deputy
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

Re:  The State v. Gary R. Thompson
Appellate Case No. 2014-000164

Dear Madam Clerk:

On behalf of Mr. Chambers, I have enclosed redacted copies of the sentencing sheets
challenged on appeal.

Jake Erwin
Assistant Public Defender
Greenville County
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2300700A
Gary Reece Jr Thompson ) A/WH#: _2013GS2300700A
AKA: : )  Dateof Offense: _10/11/2007
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(A)(2)
Address: _ GESITEE )
City,State, Zip: RS, ,
DL#: SIDH: - - % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct w/ minor, victim under 16 and offender w/ previous record under 23-03-0430(c) or (d), sex offende
in violationof § 16-03-0655(A)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3022 ]
] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT ([TJSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC []1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [“JLesser Included Offense, [)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
g i ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, ~ [] Recommendation by the State.
[— 70325
! SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
, the Defendant is commited to the X State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Cernter,
for a determinate term of [ y FE  days/months/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[, CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
~ §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ SO pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ — e T igﬂ
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 Other: Rw‘ e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A MAR S _5‘ JHLE
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 P,
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [} Appointed PD or app@@w&mﬁf\# ‘,.}dL
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ & § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $

during probation. i

' Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /ﬂad é R C{/"JML Judge nge: &

Court Reporter: N j—yﬁﬂ’xn’ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS2308831
Gary Reece Thompson A/WiE: 1482998

AKA: '

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 44 S.C.Code § :_16-15-0355

CDR Code #: 3131

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: _9/21/2006
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes E] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No(:]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was % CONVICTED OF or [@PLEADS

TO: Obscene / Disseminating obscene material to a minor 12 Y or younger ‘

in violationof § 16-15-0355 ~ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3131

NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1617-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chg ge is: As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, DDefendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (défendant's initials)

fhout Negotigtions or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
— 70325
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
he Defendant is.commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S/ days/monthr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ] years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
{{] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '/) OOA’
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922 n is.unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ~ [_] Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 1

{J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ y7ri pmts. of beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S 5 paid to Public Defender i@ WTVBE
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: ____
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ - :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 : MAR 0 4 2014
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ m‘
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 » [J Appointed PD or appointed other cou%@ OOUﬂ 01 Ap 8
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ & § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

ding J - / —
p * Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /MA //{/,/L&mw Judge Cc%de: & 21328
Court Reporter: Mo Menlion, , . Sentence Date: ) 4&-1 ({ A

SCCA/217 (03/2011)







